

Amy Olitsky

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC
810 Seventh Avenue, Suite 4100 | New York, NY, 10019

Direct: 646.205.9345
aolitsky@thinkbrg.com

SUMMARY

Amy Olitsky has extensive experience in the analysis of damages for commercial litigation matters involving intellectual property disputes, breach of contract, antitrust, commercial damages analyses, employment discrimination, and market manipulation. She assists clients across industries including telecommunications, electronics and computing, pharmaceutical and biotechnology, online travel, and finance.

Ms. Olitsky has provided support for matters in federal and state courts and 337 investigations before the International Trade Commission. She is highly experienced in handling and analyzing large and complex databases, developing databases from complex and disparate sources, and extracting data from data suppliers.

EDUCATION

M.A., Economics	New York University, 1991
B.A., Economics	The College of William and Mary, 1986

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Berkeley Research Group, LLC, New York, NY	
2018–present	<i>Associate Director</i>
2015–2017	<i>Senior Managing Consultant</i>
2010-2014	<i>Managing Consultant</i>

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Square Z Consulting, San Francisco, CA
Independent Contractor, 2006-2010

Cornerstone Research, Inc. New York, NY
Senior Manager, 2002-2004
Manager, 2000-2002
Associate, 1999-2000

National Economic Research Associates (NERA), White Plains, NY
Consultant, 1996-1999

Chemical Banking Corporation, Retail Card Services Group, Hicksville, NY
Assistant Vice President, 1993-1996

Price Waterhouse, New York, NY
Senior Staff Consultant, 1990-1993

Employment Economics, Inc., New York, NY
Economic Analyst, 1988-1990

Marsh & McLennan, Inc., New York, NY
Analyst, 1986-1988

SELECTED ENGAGEMENTS

Antitrust Litigation

- Provided consulting support for the analysis of liability and damages issues related to cartel allegations in the parcel tanker shipping industry.
- Provided consulting support for the analysis of damages due to the anti-competitive effect on prices due to a bid rigging scheme in corrugated cardboard displays.
- Provided consulting support for the analysis of damages due to the anti-competitive effect on prices due to a price fixing scheme in advertising items in the alcohol industry.
- Provided consulting support for the analysis of competition among differentiated products in the snack industry.
- Provided consulting support for the analysis of competition among differentiated products in the alcohol industry.
- Provided consulting support for the analysis of possible anti-competitive effects of the merger of two telecom giants.

General Damages Litigation

- Provided consulting support and assessed damages due in a breach of contract case involving travel related services.
- Provided consulting support and damage analyses for cases involving proper tax remittance in the online travel industry in over 40 different jurisdictions in the United States.
- Provided consulting support and damage analyses for numerous Wrongful Death cases.

Intellectual Property Litigation

- Provided consulting support in connection with a patent infringement matter involving multiple patents in the medical equipment industry.
- Provided consulting support on behalf of the patent owner in connection with a patent infringement matter relating to software activation technology.
- Provided consulting support and analysis in the firearms industry in connection with a Temporary Exclusion Order before the International Trade Commission.
- Provided consulting support and analysis in the evaluation of domestic industry before the International Trade Commission involving a patent pertaining to movement detection.

Labor and Employment

- Provided liability and damages analyses related to discrimination in promotions, pay, hiring, and firing in individual matters in numerous industries.
- Performed liability and damages analyses related to discrimination in promotions, pay, hiring, and firing in class-action matters in numerous industries.
- Provided analyses of reduction-in-force policies in numerous industries.

Market Manipulation

- Analyzed trading databases consisting of billions of order and trade record in various markets worldwide to interpret trading strategies and detect market manipulation including spoofing, layering.
- Provided analyses and litigation support for criminal case involving alleged spoofing in the futures market.